
“Our mission is to upgrade and maintain
a safe and efficient road system”

(231) 922-4848 ph · (231) 929-1836 fx · www.gtcrc.org
1881 LaFranier Road · Traverse City, Michigan 49696-8911

TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media
FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission
DATE: September 27th, 2024
SUBJECT: ROAD WORK FOR THE WEEK OF SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2024
CONTACT: Dan Watkins, Manager, extension 229

   Email: dwatkins@gtcrc.org

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
All work is weather permitting. This is the road work schedule for the week of September 30th, 2024.

LANE CLOSURES

S. Long Lake Road/W. Long Lake Road Intersection - (Long Lake Township)
*Crews will be working on guardrail. There will be lane closures, with traffic being directed by flaggers,
*Work should take place between 7:00AM and 7:00PM.
*Slow down where workers are present.

TRAFFIC SIGNALS

Hammond Road/Garfield Road Intersection (Garfield Township)
*Crews will NOT be present this week.
*This project will be completed in phases.

RIGHT-OF-WAY

Cedar Creek Road, Fife Lake Road and Lake Road (Union Township)
*A motorcycle event will be taking place on Saturday, September 28, 2024, between 8:00AM and 5:00PM.
*Please slow down in this area.

ROAD COMMISSION CREW ACTIVITIES
*Pothole Patching – Various Locations.
*Gravel Road Maintenance – Various Locations.
*Tree Trimming – Various Locations.
*Sign Repair - Various Locations.
*Mowing – Various Locations.

When you see road workers, Drive like YOU work there!
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